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Larry D. Graves, President
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2392 S, Orchard, Sutte 205
Boige, ldoho 83705

Deor Larry:

I have for some time been wanting to write you and express my appreclation for the
continulng information flow concerning test results experienced by others whe have opted to
try your FPC-1uel additive. The most recent Information received was the article that
appeared in The Dally Herald of Prove, Utah, concerning usage by the Clty of Prove.

Since Willamette & Paclfic has, from the complainants’ perspective, yet to resolve
satisfactorily nolse and emlssions lssues ralsed by certaln residentlal neighbors across
Highway S2E from our rall yard, | find It useful In defending our position te provide coples of
your information to the mayoer and clty manager.

None of our antagenists glve us any credit for use of the FPC-1in reducing ermissions,
but | make sure the clty fathers know because it undoubtedly does reduce engine emisslons
and It demonstrates that we are concerned and responslve to the problem. The fact that
we voluntarlly investigated and Implemented this mitigating strategy specks well for WEP.

Sincerely,

il o



